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Re: EQC Docket 13-4803 Regarding Permit TFN 5 5/291 

Tim and All ison Weaver <timandal@wyomingwisp.com> Mon. Aug 19, 2013 at 4:53PM 
To: Tyffanne Rowan <tyffanne.rowan@wyo.goV> 

Tyffanne, It will be just fine to send me electronic correspondence. lim Weaver Member Sugarland Partners. LLC. 

- - Original Message -­
From: Tyffanne Rowan 
To: timandal@wyomingwisp.com 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 4:42PM 
Subject: EQC Docket 13-4803 Regarding Permit TFN 5 5/291 

Hi Mr. Weaver, 

Attached is a letter being sent on behalf of the En'vi ronmental Quality Council. 

FILED 
AUG 1 9 2013 

Jim Ruby, Executive Secretary 
Environmental Quality Council 

Per our phone conversation, please respond confirming it is ok for you to receive electronic correspondence. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks , 
Tyffanne 

Warmest Regards, 

TY.ffanne Rowan 
Office Assistant 
State ofWyoming 
Environmental Quality Council 
307 -777-7170 

The information provided in this communication is confidential and protected, may be attorney client privileged, may const itute 
inside information, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately at 307 -7 77 -
7170. 

E- Mail to and from me, in connection wich the transaction 
of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records 
Act and may be disclosed to third parties . 

E-Mail to and from me , in connection with the t ransaction 
of public business, is subject to the wyoming Public Records 
Act and may be disclosed to third parties . 
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